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STATE OF INDIANA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

INDIANA HISTORIC SITES AND STRUCTURES INVENTORY

1. HISTORTCNAME
2. OWNERSHIP:

NAME 

ADDRESS

_PUBUC _*
Drucfcen

3. LOCATION NOTES SWUo*\\> 6*1- 61.1 0. -**/*>**»*; p4-

4. VISIBLE FROM PUBLIC RIGHT OFWAY: X YES NO

SITE PLAN

5. USE PRESENT PAST 6. CATEGORY
RMktonttal (sing.) 
ReiJd«ntW (mult.)

Industrial 
AgrtouHum

Org-nbatton
MHItwy
Poffllcrf
Unknown
Vacant
OINr

DISTRCT
8. ENDANGERED 

__ NO
X"YES/BY WHATX BUILDING(S) 

___ STRUCTURE 
SITE 
OBJECT

7. ACCESSIBLE _ ___ _ 
X YES/RESTMCTED 10. ARCHITECfrBUJLDER" 

YES/UNRESTRICTED
NO

11. PERKX9S: .PREHSTCWC.

12. AREAS OF SKSNIFICANCE 
Arehtotegy-PuMatorlc 
Areh»otooy-HI«tor1c 
AprtcuHum~~

~Communteatton« 
Conwnuntty PtennlnQ

17TH/18TH CEN.

_Conaervitlon
"Economics
"Education

Englnoerlncj
"Exptontlon/Setttomant 
Jndostry
Invention
Lwxtecap* Archltectunj

1800-1880

Ltw 
"Literature

1861-1880

Sculptuni 
"SocM/Hurraritartan

Military "

~PnlK»opny 
"raitlca/Gommmint

~Tramporlatlon 
~Oth»(Spedfy)

"Sctano*

13. STYLE

Gothic Ravhtf 
Jtallvwte
Saoond Empire 

"Stick Styto/Eastlaka 
"Quean Anne

14. CONDmON
EXCELLENT 

x GOOD 
FAIR

16. SITE INTEGRITY
^ ORIGINAL SITE 

MOVED DATE

DETERIORATED 17. OUTBUILDINGS/SECONDARY STRUCTURES
'HUNS ___NO
"UNEXPOSED ~~XYES

Colonial Revival 
"Nao-Ctowteal

. i . 
Vl/A

15. ALTERATIONS
UNALTERED 
MINOR

18. IN ESTABLISHED HISTOfOC DISTRICT 
XNO

YES/NAME ___

19. DESCRIPTION OF ElWlRONMENT (NATURAL AND MAN-MADE) IK1 /J?MMge^AL/UflMr 

DOUMrovJM "BUlLOHOCa \ TP oe

IklTEftftfe^flOM

20. INFORMATION SOURCES

21. PREPARED BY 22. DATE
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STATE OF INDIANA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

INDIANA HISTORIC SITES AND STRUCTURES INVENTORY

Additional Architectural Information 

A. NAME Brucken's c. NUMBER 82-196-0214

B. ADDRESS 401 NW Fourth Street

D. UTM R«f«renoM | 1, 6| 1^^916,2,01 |4,2| 0,3|0t 6,0j

Building permit records indicate that the Evansville Brewing 

Association began construction of several buildings at the 

corner of Fourth and Ingle in 'l891. This block was apparently 

the main building of the brewery complex. Evansville became a 

major locus for beer production and consumption during the 

late-19th century, owing perhaps to its large German element 

as well as its situation in the midst of a grain producing 

region. A single local brewery survives today (Sterling Brewery, 

successor to the merged Evansville Brewing Association and 

Fulton Avenue Brewery—circa i860), while the building at 

Fourth and Ingle now houses a restaurant supply company.

F. INFORMATION SOURCES Building Permit Index; City/Business Directories; 

Assessment Records. __

Q. PREPARED BY Douglas L. Stern H DATE ^2 December 1981


